To

Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd.
4th Floor, Tower-1, Tel.: +91-11-4747 2200
NBCC Plaza, Pushp Vihar Fax: +911129561171
Sector-5, Saket, E-mail : ho@tfciltd.com
New Delhi-110017 Web: www.tfciltd.com

CIN : L65910DL1989PLC034812

TF/LISTING/19
January 22, 2020

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),Mumbai- 400 051

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

MUMBALI - 400 001

|
|

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that credit ratings of the company have been reaffirmed by

Brickwork Rating as detailed below:

Rating Date of Rating Rating
Agency Receipt of (Amount — Rs. in crore) Action
Letter Multiple Bond Issues Bank Loan Facilities
(Long Term) (Long Term)
Brickwork AA- AA-
Rating 21.1.2020 Outlook: negative | Outlook: Negative Reaffirmed
= (841.24) (525003

The rating rationale given by Brickwork Rating is enclosed as Annexure.

Yours faithfully,
2

(Sanjay Ahuja)
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer




Sanjay Ahuja

From: rajiv singh <rajiv.singh@tfciltd.com>
Sent: 22 January 2020 11:33

To: Sanjay Ahuja

Subject: FW: Rating rationale

Attachments: TCFI_Appeal Rationale (1).pdf

From: Chaitanya Tambe [mailto:chaitanya.t@brickworkratings.com]
Sent: 21 January 2020 16:40

To: debashish.dutta@ifciltd.com; rajiv.singh@tfciltd.com

Subject: Re: Rating rationale

PEA

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 3:58 PM Chaitanya Tambe <chaitanya.t@brickwork ratings.com> wrote:
PFA

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 3:56 PM Chaitanya Tambe <chaitanya.t(@brickworkratings.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs,
PFA

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 2:44 PM Chaitanya Tambe <chaitanya.t@brickworkratings.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find attached rationale for your review. In case of any factual errors please let me know by EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Chaitanya Tambe | Rating Analyst
Brickwork Ratings | Mumbai

Mobile :+91 8884455591

Phone :+91 22 28311426/6745 6666 Ext: 616
Fax : +01 222838 9144

www, brickworlaratings. com
(C/502, Business Square,

151 Andhen-Kurla Road,

Chakala, Andheri(E), Mumbai-4000 93)

This email and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, or copying of this email or the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited by the
sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please inform the sender and delete all copies from your
systems.



RATING RATIONALE

20 Jan 2020
Tourism Finance Corporation of India Limited

Brickwork Ratings reaffirmed the ratings for the Bank Loan Facilities
amounting to Rs. 525 Crs and Multiple Bond Issues aggregating Rs. 841.24
Crs of Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd.

Particulars:
Amount
Rating*
Facility Rated (Rs. Crs) Tenure &
Previous Present Previous Present
BWR AA-
.ong BWR AA- 3
Fund Based 525.00 525.00 ,II,O‘_’E G (Negalive)
i N (Reaffirmed) .
Total 525.00 525.00 INR Five Hundred Twenty-Five Crorcs Only
Amount 3
Rating*
Instrument (Rs. Crs) Tenure €
Previous Present Previous Present
BWR AA-
Multi 1 .ong BWR AA- /
MUII“S[S)EEOH( 841.24 841.24 IIZ::E Iematis] (Ncgative)
. £ (Reaffirmed)
INR Eight Hundred Forty-One Crores and Twenty-Four
Total 841.24 841.24
Liakhs Only

*Please refer to BWR website wwav brickworkratings.com/ for definition of the ratings
# Issue wise details in the annexure

RATING ACTION / OUTLOOK

The rating factors in stress in the portfolio given the high concentration in the loan book (approx. 75% of

the AUM has cxposure to the tourism sector, with top 20 cxposurcs accounting for 61% of total
exposure), along with a high level of promoter shares pledged for borrowing by the promoter Redkite

Capital.

However, the rating continues to draw comfort from the expericnced management tcam of the company.
TECFPs status as a development finance institution for the tourism industry, stcady improvement in the
company’s business profile, hcalthy capitalization and comfortable liquidity position. The rating is

constrained by the moderate scale of operations of the company, competition from banks and other

{inancial institutions and the concentration in the loan book.



The outlook continues to be negative considering the risk of further weakening in asset quality or delays
n recovery from existing NP As. The rating is also sensitive to the promoter holding and any changes in
the holding going forward.

KEY RATING DRIVERS
Credit Strengths:

Experienced Management: TFCI has in place 11-member Board. The board is a good mix of members
from diverse backgrounds having decades of experience in their respective areas of expertise.

Healthy Capitalization and Low Gearing: Total CRAR of the company for HI1FY20 is reported at
37.64%, marginally lower from 39.01% as on March 31, 2019 but well above RBI's requirement of 15%.
Tier I CRAR also decreased marginally in HIFY20 to 37.25% from 38.60% as on March 31, 2019. TNW
has shown improvement in HIFY20 from Rs.736.91 Crs as on March 31, 2019 to Rs.739.28 Crs as on
Sept 30, 2019. Gearing of the company came down marginally trom 1.80 times as on March 31, 2016 to
1.74 times as on Sept 30, 2019.

Comfortable Liquidity Profile: TFCI's liquidity profile is comfortable with positive cumulative
mismatches across all time buckets in the ALLM profile. Further, the company has cash & cash equivalents
amounting to Rs.7.20 Crs as on 30 Sept 2019 ensuring availability of adequate short-term funds. The
company also has unavailed credit tacilities (term loans & cash credit facilities) to the tune of Rs. 570.00
Crs.

Strengthening Overall Financial Profile: The AUM for the company increased from Rs.1693.82 Crs as
on March 31, 2019 to Rs. 1777.67 Crs as on Sept 30, 2019, For HIFY20 PAT is reported at Rs.43.97 Crs
against Rs.86.25 Crs in FY 19. Return on assets tor the company declined marginally from 4.20% in FY 19
to 3.99% in HIFY20. ROE for the company stood at 11.36 % for HIFY20.

Credit Risks:

Moderate Scale of Operations and Chunky Nature of Portfolio: The loan portfolio continues to
remain at a moderate level. Growth in AUM for HIFY20 is approx. 3% and is reported at Rs. 1777.67 Crs
compared to FY19. The porttolio is chunky with approx. 75% of the AUM having exposure to the
tourism sector with top 20 exposures accounting for 61% of total exposure.

Moderate Asset Quality: TFCI’s Gross NPAs remained elevated at 497°4, at the end of H1 IFY20 after
increasing from 2.15% as on March 31, 2018 to 5.14% as on March 31, 2019. However, these assets arc
protected by large collateral securities which aids in recovery from the stressed assets and help keep write



offs at minimal level. The management expects full recovery from the majority of these exposures and

this will remain a key rating sensitivity.

Weak External Environment for NBFCs: The entire NBFC sector is currently facing challenges in
terms of raising funds. While the recent liquidity crisis revolving around the sector has not much aftiected
the company since most of the portfolio is built through equity (gearing of the company as on Sept 30.
2019 is 1.80x), however the ability of the company to raise liabilities if needed will be a key monitorable.

ANALYTICAL APPROACH AND APPLICABLE RATING CRITERIA

For arriving at its ratings, BWR has applied its rating methodology as detailed in the Rating Criteria
detailed below (hyperlinks provided at the end of this rationale).

RATING SENSITIVITIES

The ability of the firm to contain further increase in NPAs, and successfully resolve the existing NPAs
without any severe damage to the balance sheet within a stipulated period would be the key rating
sensitivities.

Positive: The rating outlook may be revised to ‘Stable’ if there is substantial improvement in asset
quality and resolution of issues related to promoter holding.

Negative: The rating may be downgraded if there is a further increase Gross NPAs or if there arc delays
in successful resolution of current large NPAs.

LIQUIDITY POSITION: ADEQUATE

The TNW of the company has increased during HIFY20 to Rs.739.28 Crs. The cash and equivalents
stood at Rs. 7.20 Crs, and other financial assets are reported at Rs. 22.97 Crs as on 30 September 2019.
The company also has unavailed credit facilities (term loans & cash credit tacilities) to the tune of Rs.
570.00 Crs.

COMPANY PROFILE

Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd (TFCI) was established in 1989 with the main object of
setting-up a specialized tinancial institution to expedite the growth of tourism infrastructure in the country
by providing dedicated line of credit on long term basis to tourisim related projects in the country. TFCI
provides financial assistance to enterprises, for setting up and/ or development of tourism related
activities, facilities and services, which inter-alia include hotels, restaurants, holiday resorts, amusement
parks and complexes for entertainment, education and sports, safari parks, rope-ways culiural centers,



convention halls, all forms of transport industry, air-taxis, travel and tour operating agencics, tourism

emporia, sports facilities etc.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS (in ¥ Cr)

The company reported PAT (including comprehensive income on change in fair value of the investments)
of Rs. 43.97 Crs against a total income of Rs. 143.01 Crs for HIFY20. For FY 19 PAT was reported at Rs.

86.25 Crs against total income of Rs. 216.34 Crs.

Key financial highlights are given in the table below:

Particulars Unit FY18 (A) FY19(A) H1FY20 (A)
Portfolio O/S Rs. Crores 1550.16 1693.82 1777.67
Gross NPA % 2,18 S.14 497
Net NPA % 0.08 2.18 1.81
Total Income Rs. Crorces 206.23 216.34 143.01
Net Interest Income Rs. Crores 103.86 107.39 60.64
PAT Rs. Crores 77.48 86.25 a5 O
Tangible Net Worth Rs. Crores 678.19 736.91 739.28
CRAR % 39.90 39.01 37.64
“including comprehensive income on change in fair value of the investments
KEY COVENANTS OF THE INSTRUMENT/FACILITY RATED: NA
NON-COOPERATION WITH PREVIOUS RATING AGENCY IF ANY: NA
Rating History for the last three years:
oL Instrumen
N ) ¢ Current Rating (Jan 20) Rating History
o.
Amoun
Bank Loan " t ; 2019 2019
Facilities Type Rs Ratng Sept July 3s L
Crs)
Term Loan
1. (I?xnslmg/ B 355.00
proposed) i BWR AA
Cash ol BWRAA- BWR AA- BWR AA- BWR AA-
2 : 170.00 Negative ¢ :
Credit Negative Negative Stable Stable
- (Reaffirmed)
Multiple Lo
3. Bond S | 54124
Term
[ssues
Total 1366.24 INR Onc 1T housan({ Fhree I}undrcd and Sixty-Six Crores
and Twenty-Four Lakhs Only




I: Issue wise details of the Bonds

A t| C ISIN
Instrument Issue Date (Rrsl.w(lil:s) (I)]upo Maturity Date it s Rating*
Secured bond issuc = -
Nov 9, 2025 | INE305A09232
(Series MB 2015-01) Nov 9, 2015 159.74 8.81% ov 9, 3
Unsecured bond issuc | geh 25 2013 100 9.60% | Fcb 25,2028 | INE305A09216
(Serics MB XLVI-B,
XLVI-C) Feb 25, 2013 75 9.65% | Feb 25,2033 | INE305A09208
Unsccured bond issuc | Jun 30, 2012 75 9.95% Jul 1, 2022 INE305A09182
(Series MB XLIV, MB | Aug 21, 2012 7 995% | Aug 21,2022 | INE305A09190
XLV & MB XLVI-A) BWR AA-
Feb 25, 2013 50 9.50% | Feb 25,2023 | INE305A09224 Heiiiun
R — Apr 19, 2022 (Reaffirmed)
nsecured bONG ISSUC | yrir19,2012|  56.50 | 9.65% | Call Option: | INE305A09174
(Scries MB XLIII)
Marl9,2019
Unsccurcd bond issuc | Secp 1, 2011 100 10.15% Sep 1, 2021 INE305A09158
(Series MB XLI & 5 Y ==
MB XLII) Nov 16, 2011 100 10.20% | Nov 16, 2021 | INE305A09166
Unsecurcd bond issue | s 2
, | Nov 29,2020 | INE305A0914]
(Series XXXX) Nov 29, 2010 50 8.90% ov 3
(INR Eight Hundred Forty-One Crorcs and Twenty Four
Total 841.24 ’

Lakhs Only)

Hyperlink/Referenee to applicable Criteria

* General Criteria

+ Banks & Financial Institutions

Investor Contacts




Rajat Bahl
Chief Analytical Officer & Head - Financial Sector

Ratings | Satish Nair
B +91 22 2831 1426, +91 22 2831 1439 | Director - Global Market Development & Investor
rajat.b@brickworkratings.com Relations

[ M +91 7738875550

| B :+91 22 6745 6666
Chaitanya Tambe | satish.n@brickworkratings.com
Ratings Analyst
+91 22 2831 1426/6745 6666 Ext: 616
chaitanya.t@brickworkratings.com

Additional information is available at www.brickworkratings.com. The ratings above were
solicited by, or on behalf of, the issuer, and therefore, Brickwork Ratings has been compensated
for the provision of the ratings.

Ratings are not a recommendation or suggestion, directly or indirectly, to you or any other
person, to buy, sell, make or hold any investment, loan or security or to undertake any
investment strategy with respect to any investment, loan or security or any issuer.

About Brickwork Ratings: Brickwork Ratings (BWR) is India’s home grown credit rating
agency built with superior analytical prowess from industry’s most experienced credit analysts,
bankers and regulators. Established in 2007, Brickwork Ratings aims to provide reliable credit
ratings by creating new standards for assessing risk and by offering accurate and transparent
ratings. Brickwork Ratings provides investors and lenders timely and in-depth research across
the Structured Finance, Public Finance, Financial Institutions, Project Finance and Corporate
sectors.

Brickwork Ratings has employed over 350 credit analysts and credit market professionals across
8 offices in India. Our experienced analysts have published over 12,000 ratings across asset
classes. Brickwork Ratings is committed to provide the investment community with the products
and services needed to make informed investment decisions. Brickwork Ratings is a registered
credit rating agency by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and a recognized external
credit assessment agency (ECAI) by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to carry out credit ratings in
India.

Brickwork Ratings is promoted by Canara Bank, India’s leading public sector bank. More on
Canara Bank available at www HYPERLINK "http://www.canarabank.co.in/"canarabank.co.in

For more information, visit www.brickworkratings.com

DISCLAIMER

Copyright © 2019 by Brickwork Ratings India Pvt. Ltd., 3rd Floor, Raj Alkaa Park, 29/3 & 32/2, Banncrghatta Main Rd, Kalena Agrahara, Bengalury, Karnataka
360076 Tclephone: ~91 80 4040 9940. Fax: 91804040 994]. Reproduction or retransmission n whole or in part is prohibited except by pernussion. Al rights
reserved. In issuing and maintaining its ratings, Brickwork Ratings relies on factual information it receives from issuers and underwriters and from other sources
Brickwork Ratings believes 1o be eredible. Brickwork Ratings conducts a reasonable investigation of the factual informaton relied upon by it in accordance with s



ratings methodology, and obitains reasonable verification of that information from independent sources, to the extent such sources are available for a given security or
in a given jurisdiction. The manner of Brickwork Ratings™ factual investigation and the scope of the third-party verification it obtains will vary depending on the
nature of the rated security and its issuer, the requirements and practices in the jurisdiction in which the rated security is of fered and sold and/or the issuer is located,
the avaiability and nature of relevant public information, access to the management of the issuer and its advisers, the availability of pre-existing third-party
veritications such as audit reports, agreed-upon procedures letters, appraisals, actuarial reports, enginecring reports, legal opinions and other reports provided by third
parties, the availability of independent and competent third-party verification sources with respect to the particular security or in the panticular jurisdiction of the
issuer, and a variety of other factors. Users of Brickwork Ratings’ ratings should understand that neither an enhanced factual investigation nor any third-party
verification can ensure that all of the information Brickwork Ratings relics on in connection with a rating will be accurate and complete. Ultimately, the issuer and its

advisers are responsible for the accuracy of the information they provide 1o Brickwork Ratings and to the market in offering documents and other reports. In issuing
its ratings Brickwork Ratings must rely on the work of experts, including independent auditors with respect to tinancial statements and attorneys with respect 1o legal
and 1ax matters, Further, ratings arc inherently forward-looking and embody assumptions and predictions about fumre events that by their nature cannot be verified as
facts. As a result, despite any verification of current facts, ratings can be atfected by fimure events or conditions that were not anticipaied at the time a rating was

issued or atfirmed.

THE INFORMATION IN THIS REPORT IS PROVIDED “AS IS WITHOUT ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. A Brickwork
Ratings rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a security. This opinion is based on established criteria and methodologies that Brickwork Ratings is
continuously evatuating and updating. Therefore, ratings arc the collective work product of Brickwork Ratings and no individual, or group of individuals, is solely
responsibte for a rating.  The rating does not address the risk of loss due to risks other than credit risk. unless such risk is specifically mentioned. Brickwork Ratings
is not engaged in the offer or sale of any security. Al Brickwork Ratings reports have shared authorship. Individuals identified in a Brickwork Ratings report were
involved in, but are not selely responsible for, the opinions stated therein. The individuals arc named for contact purposes only. A report providing a Brickwork
Ratings rating is neither a prospectus nor a substitute for the inf ormation assembled, verified and presented to investors by the issuer and its agents in connection with
the sale of the securities. Ratings may be changed or withdrawn at anytime for any reason in the sole discretion of Brickwork Ratings. Brickwork Ratings does not
provide investment advice of any sort. Ratings arc not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold any security. Ratings do not comment on the adequacy of market price,
the suitability of any security for a particular investor, or the tax-exempt nature or taxability of payments made in respect o any security. Neither Brickwork Ratings
nor s affiliates, third party providers, as well as their directors, officers, sharcholders, employees or agents (collectively, “BVWR Reps™) guanntee the accuracy.
completeness or adequacy of the Report, and no BWR Reps shall have any liability for any errors, omissions. or interruptions therein, regardless of the cause. or for
the results obtained from the use of any part of this publication. In no event shall any BWR Reps he liable w any party for any dircet. mdirect, inadental. exemplary,

compensatory, punitive, speeial or conscquential damages. costs, expenses. legal fies. or losses (including, without limitation. lost income or lost profits and

opportunity costs) m connection with any use of any part of the Report even if advised of the possibility of such damages. Brickwork Ratings receives fees from

wssuers, msurers, guarantors, other obligors, and underwriters fir rating sccuritics,



